

Curriculum Vitae

Personal Information

Full Name: Sotirios Amarantos

Date of Birth: September 1, 1984

Marital Status: Single

Military service obligations: Fulfilled

Address: Spartilas, Corfu

Tel: 2663092476, 6946302605.

e-mail: nomosjunior@yahoo.gr

University Studies

1)2008. Graduate of Sociology at Panteion University.

2)2011. Interdepartmental Master's Degree on Historical Research, Teaching and New Technologies at Ionian University

3)2018. PhD on Political Philosophy at the History Department at Ionian University. Thesis title: The human condition and the radical imagination as requirements for the formulation of the notion of the political, in the philosophy of Hannah Arendt and Cornelius Castoriadis.

Foreign Languages

1) English

Education

1)Scientific seminar of the Hellenic Sociological Association on the subject: Sociologists in Greek society. Panteion University; 2004

2)Seminar of the Franchise Association of Greece on the subject: Franchising: a new form of entrepreneurship. Panteion University; 2005

3)Computer Literacy

Professional experience

- 1) Sociologist (20/02/2013 to 19/07/2013) in the Corfu chapter of the organization “The Smile of the Child”. The occupation pertained to the participation in a study group planning the creation of a Pilot Center / Environmental Experiential Information and Occupation.
- 2) Sociologist at the municipality of Corfu (2015, 2019-2020) under the Administration of Social Protection, Education and Culture

Scientific Activity

- 1) Columnist for the e-magazine “Antifono” (Sciences-Philosophy-Arts-Theology)
- 2) Administrator and columnist for the blog “The Prelude of Thought”
- 3) Member of the Hellenic Sociological Association
- 4) Main lecturer at the Rotary Club Corfu on 20/05/2011, on the subject Ontology and politics in the thought of Cornelius Castoriadis
- 5) Participation in the empirical research of the Panteion University liaison office
- 6) Volunteer scientific partner as a sociologist (2008-2014) at the Greek Department of European Association of Teachers (AEDE)
- 7) Organizer and coordinator of the scientific dialogue “The stakes of political leadership” (12/05/16) at Ianos bookstore, with main lecturers Giorgos Kontogiorgos and Haridimos Tsoukas
- 8) Main lecturer at the Open University of Aspropyrgos Municipality on the topic “The phenotypes of overthrow and the deception of authority” (23/05/16)

Publications and participations in scientific publications:

- 1) Collaborated with Patakis Publishers for the modern Greek electronic dictionary and was appointed the scientific responsibility for writing and redaction of political science and philosophy terms.
- 2) Participated as an editor and preface on former Panteion University rector Giorgos Kontogiorgos’ book, *Knowledge and Method*, publisher Parousia, 2017.
- 3) Author of the scientific article *Giorgos Kontogiorgos, Knowledge and Method*, published in the 17th issue of the “new Hermes o Logios” magazine (summer of 2018).
- 4) Edited the transcripts of Nicos Poulantzas’ recorded lectures for the book *Nation, Social Classes, Capitalism, Imperialism*, Papazisis publishers, Athens, 2019.
- 5) Author of the scientific article *Arendt-Castoriadis: a dialogue that never happened. The ontological and anthropological requirements for the notion of the political*, published in the 10th issue of the dia-Logos magazine, Philosophical Research Yearbook 2020, Papazisis publishers.

6) Author of the scientific article *The noble scope of autonomy. Explicit and implicit aspects of the actualisation and preservation of democracy*, published in the 23rd issue of *Philosophiein/science, favour, parrhesia* magazine, released in 2021 by Zitros publishing.

Monographs:

1) Author of the book *Cornelius Castoriadis - Hannah Arendt: the notion of the political*, Piotita, 2019.

2) Author of the forthcoming book *The will of power in the cogitation of Panagiotis Kondylis*, to be released in 2021 by Papazisis publishers. The book is set to be part of the series *dia-Logos, Philosophical library/Studies*, directed by Panteion University philosophy professor Dimitris Labrelis. Its ISBN is 978-960-02-3735-1.

Teaching experience:

Instructor during the spring semester of the academic year 2020-2021, for the subject of political philosophy in the master's programme *Politics, Language and Intercultural Communication* of the Department of Foreign Languages, Translation and Interpreting at Ionian University.